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i KANSAS
TATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

CONSERVATION DIVISION AGENT'S REPORT ﬁ?: E E v
STATE CGRPOPGHUN CQF‘*;'F?SIOR

J+ P. Roberis
Assitant Director JAN 20 i5¢4
500 Insurance Building [~ do~
212 North Market CONSERVATION Divis
Wichita 2’ Kansas vmhffﬁ ansas L
Operator's Full Name Fred B. & Philip ¥, Anschutz
Complete Address: 1521 Wichita Plaza, Wichita, Kansss
Lease Name Mollohan Well No. # 1
Location C SW NE Secs_ 34 Twp._ 33 Rge. 7 (E)___ (W)W
County Harper Total Depth 5018
Abandened 0il Well Gas Well Input Well  SWD Well D& A X

Cther well as hereafter indicated:

Plugging Contractor: Terrel Drilling & Producing
Address: 754 E. Wichita, Russell, Kansas License No,

Operation Completed: Hourl2:00PMDay 16th Month  Jap, Year 1964

The Above well was plugged as follows:
163" of 8 5/8" gurface pipe, cemented with 200 sacks., Hole was filled

with drilling mud to 250', lst cementing plug, bridged with wood apd
hulls, cemented with 40 sack br i 1 ce 21! ace

pipe. Hole wag filled with drilling mud to 40', 2nd cementing plug,
_bridged with hulls, cemented with 10 sacks to base cellar, Rat hole

bridged and cemented with 2 gsacks,

I hereby cer‘b:i‘y ’thét ]t.lﬁ E:cﬁ well was plugged as herein stated,

l h Signed: OA&B‘A—‘«
Well Plugging Supervis

'pﬁ\ Ve e
INY: NO.

49'7'
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August 11, 1964

Mr. E. V. Mollohan
414 Bt. James Place
Wichita, Eansas 67206

Re: Fred B. Anschutz
"  Mollohan No. 1
C 8V MR, Section 34-338-7W
Harper County, Kansas

Dear Mr. Mollohan:

A copy of letter dated July 24, 1964, addressed to you and from Mr. William
L. Mitchell, Chairman, was forwarded to this division. The land was leased
to National Cooperative Refinery Association, and this office was to contact
NCRA pertaining to leveling the location.

NCBA apparently farmed out the lesse to Fred B. Anschutz, who in turn let
turn-key drilling contract to Terrel Drilling and Producing Company. The
contract made Teorrel Drilling and Producing responsible for leveling the
location. Under date of August 5, 1964, Mr. Anschutz’secretary cslled this
division and advised that Mr. Joe K. Branum of Terrel Drilling and Producing
had informed their office that the location leveling work had been completed.

Yours very truly,

H. A. BEVERLIN
0il Proration Analyst




STATE OF KANSAS
JOHN ANDERSON. JR.. GOVERNOR

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

TOPEKA July 24, 1964
»¥7 87 ST, 5 = C E | o
e ATE CORPORATION COMAISSION

Mr. E. W. Mollohan JUL 28 1964

414 St. James Place

Wichita, Kansas 37206 CONSERVATION DIVISION

Wichita, Kansas
Dear Mr. Mollohan:

Your letter of July 17, 1964, which was addressed to Attorney
General Ferguson and referred by that office to the Chairman of
this Commission, is acknowledged.

The matter concerning which you write is one over which we
have no jurisdiction, but is strictly a matter for the law enforce=-
ment officers of your county. However, 1 have conferred with
Mr. John Roberts, Administrator of our Oil and Gas Division in
Wichita, and he will contact the National Cooperative Refinery
Association in an effort to get them to take care of cleaning up
the well site. 1 this doesn't produce any results and the situa-
tion still persists following this contact, our only suggestion
would be that either you or your attorney contact either your
county attorney or sheriff for action.

If we can be of any assistance to you in any other way, please
feel free to contact us.

Yours truly,

William L. Mitchell,
Chai. man

WLM

tk

ce: John P. Roberts, Administrator .~
Qil & Gas Division
500 Insurance Bldg.
Wichita, Kansas

William L. Ferguson, Attorney General

State Hoxno
DDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
a

Topeka, Kansa




STATE OF KANSAS !

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
TOPERKA

WILLIAM M, FERGUSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

July 22, 1964

Mr. B. W, Mollohan
414 st, Janes Place
Wichita, KRansas 37206

Dear Mr., Mollohan:

This is to acknowledge your letter of July 17, 1964,
concerning the failure of the National Cooperative
Refinery Association to £ill and level the test
well on your land.

We have iforwarded yvour letter to the Kansas Corpo=-
ration Comnission, since by statute, they have the
authority and responsibility of administering the
statutes of this state regarding such matters,

We feel confident vou will be hearing from them in
the near futuze.

Very truly yours,

,'7’ . ., L |
R B ,;'1’ R A

WiLLIAM M, FERGUSCH
Attorney Gencral

AXRS:RBmra

cc: lMr. Richard C. pyvrd
- Chairman, Corporation Commission
State Office zuilding
Topcka, Kansas




Wichita, Kansas

July 17, 1964

The Honcorable William M. Ferguson
ttorney General of Kansas
Topeka, Kansas

Sir:

I own the NE% of 34-33-7 Harper County, Kensas. In January
of this year- (1964) a test well for oil was drilled on the
land. It was a dry hole.

I am writing with reference to the filling-in of slush pits
and ponds at the well site. I have contacted the lessee
several times relative to filling and leveling, but have
gotten no action. These pits and ponds are unsanitary and
dangerous. Can your office do anything about it?

i The land was leased to the National Cooperative Refinery Associa-
tion, Rule Building, Wichita 2, Kansas.

Very truly yours,
;1ﬁ?f;¥}f¥?;}2%L ’(///

E. W. Molliohan

41k st. James Place

Wichita, Kansas 37206
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